
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 

~· )" ... ; ' ' 

E/CN ~ 1/SB .ll3 
4 June 1951 

AND ENGLI5a 
O~IGINAL: F'RENCH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL· 

CONTENTS: 

ECONOMIC 1 EMPLOYJ.mNT AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

. ·.f,31xth Session 

SUMMARY RECOIID OF THE HUNDRED AND TH:rn:rEENTli . MEETING··. 

Held at Headquarters, New York1 
. on,Fridey:. 18 May 1951, at 3 p.m~ 

F1nanc1DB economic· development of under-developed countries: 
' 

Report of the Group of lb:pe~ts e.ppo~~d by 'thEJ.. secretary-~neral 1,mder 

. Economic and Soc:te.].,.p~cil reeolut~oD.· 29o (II) .an measU:res· to reduce 

unemployment . aild tplde~·employment in under-developed .cQUDtries in the 

.. :. U~t of. require~nts of econoaic development (E/lr;Bo) (General dis: 

cuesiCil .•• ~opcl11~ed)~:; . 

MethOd ot work,· 

Report of the Group of Experts appointed by the Secretary-General 

under Eoon<:mic and SoaiRJ., Council resolution 290 (XI) on:·,measures t.o 
' . 

reduce unemployment and ~er-employment 1n under~develoPed coun:tries 

in th~ light of requirements of economic development (E/1986). 

•Chairman: Mr.· NUNES GUIMARAEs·· 

Members t Mr. BUNGE 

Mr. BURY* 

Mr. MASOm *·. 
Mr ~ WOLFSON -it 

* Alternate 

Brazil 

Argentina 

Australia 

Belgium 

Ca.na.da 



E/CN. l/SR.ll3 
Page 2 

~mbers (continued): 

Mr. HSIU CHA * 
Mr., GLOZAR * 
Mr. DAYRAS * 
Mr. S.Al{S.}i:NA 

Mr. GARCIA* 

Mr. OZGUREL 

Mr. CHERNYSBEV 

Mr. WILSON* 

Mr.. STINEBOl.JER 

Mr• LANG 

China 

Czeoboelovak1a 

·'France 

India 

Philippines 

Turkey 

Union of Soviet Sooieliat Republica 

United Kingdom of Great Bri ta.in 
end Northem Ireland 

. ' United states· a:r America 

Yugoslavia 

J(e:ereeentatives of s;wcisized wncies~ ,, :: ';'' 
Mr. DAWSON: :,, · Interne.tiorial I:abOur organisation (IlO) 

Mr. EZElaEL Food sn4 J;.grtculture Organization(FAO) 

Mr.WPEZRERRARl'E 

Mr. l-TAN:G ~ . 

Mr. ME~J 

Inte1"'11&t!ccal Bank feyr Reoo:oet:ruction 
and Development (Bank) 

In.te:rnationa.J. Mon&tary lUnd (:FUnd) 

Representati vee of non•sove:rn:mental organizations: 
~ . . 

Categop A: 
; 

Mise KAHN 

Mr • WOODCOCK 

Mr. HEILPERIN) 

Miss SANSON ~ 
Cateso:rz B: 

Miss STAPEllrON 

Seoretal."iat: 

Mr. WEINTRAUB 

* Alternates 

World. Federation of Trade Unione(Wl.i'.ttr) 

International Co-operatiVe All.1anoe ( ICA) 

International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) 

National Association of Manutaet~rs 
(NAM) 

Secretar.r ot the Commission 



E/CH.l/SR.ll3 
Page 3 

. ' 

FINANCING ECdNOOC DEVEtoPMEN'l' OF tJNDl!;R-DEWLOPED COUNTRIES:. REPbRr 0F T1:l].! · 

GROUP oF' EXPERTS. APPdl:NiEn :BY .fEE sEtnmrAittlciENERAL UNDER :EcoNoMic. AND· sociAL ·· 
COUNCIL 'RESOLUTION 290 (ri) ·ort .MEASURES ·To REDUCE UNEMP:w1MEM' kiD Ul'rilEB- .. 
EMPLOYMENI' IN UNilER:..DEVEI.OPED CotlNTRIES IN THE LIGHT OF REQUIREMENTS OF ECONOMIC 

DEVEWPMENT (E/1986)• (GENERAL DISCUSSION -~ concluded) . . 
'.:,_t 

Mr~ GARCIA (Philippine's) ~plled to some o:f the ~gume-~ts ~ut forw~rd. 
during the 'generai 'debS:te. · It ha.d been se:id, r~r instance, that· to:rei·gx). inwst-
. • ._ . . . . . c ..... :· .•' ...... ' . ' • '• . ' . . . . 
ment was not the best way cit st-il:ril.lating economic. develoi>IDSnt and might lead to 

eXploitation. In recent years,' h~ nught' point out, under--developed countries had 
·• . ' ; . •, ,. .,. ,. . ' . . : . :. '' ; . . ', . . . .. · 

gladl.y walcomed ·roreign ·capital which they had used in the true interest ·of' their 

populationS·. Under-deve•loped couiltrte~ had, moreOver~ ~e eve:cy effort to . 
. . . . . ' . . . ; .. ' :· .. -~ ' ',. ' . . I . . . ·. . . ·. . . .. . . : ' , . : . . . 

create in their countries an ·at:mOsphe:re ·conducive to such investment. He was happ~ 
' ' \. •.• • .. - j, 

to hear that the Colonial Powers had started putttDg into_effect deve~opment plans 

in the territories under their ~d.ministrat:1on -~~ in parli~~r, that Belgium had 

anno~d ita intenti~n ·to. enc6urB.ge international fina.noing thr0\,.8h existing 
'' ' .. . .· 

bOdies. 'It was quite' c~ar from the debates that members of the Commission 

realiiied that there we niuch to recoimnend 'such a method of' rinancins; 
·:Th·e Argehtine Gov~rnment. should be cong~atulatad· on it~ annOuncement. 

that :ft. woold participate in the exedution of any progr~ ·directed to the · 

improve~:tit o:t' ii-iltig conditione and that 'to the exte:~t of its rEu3~rces it wouid 

contribute to ·economic development. The Turkish Government t~o deaen~d praise 

tor its announcement tha~ it supported, as a wholB, the principles of economic 

d.eve1oimentf . the representative o:f TUrkey had ~evertheless eniphasiz~d the need 

for realizing that the various countries were at d1t:ferent stages of development. 
. . . . narrowing do'WJI. .. . . . · 

The representative of India wns to be oom.ended for/those aspects of the problem on 

which 'there was' :most general agree.uent. The representative of 'th~ !n~mati~al 
Bank fdr ·R6conatruction and l:Jevelopment had lnade a very clear statement' Ori which he 

too should 'b6:· oomplimB'nted~ He had pointed out that there ~ould :be ~ economic 

development: Uhle as a populatiOn was firmly; determined to btihg abbut such 

. development •. Several members of' the commisa'ion had . said; "·in that 

connexiori~ ' that countries' •; ~~houlli' :,'' b~ .. ertcdurage'd' to 

·I /rely on 



E/CN~.l/SR·. ll3 
Page 4 

relr .?n their own resources L 

' There was much t~th in those observations but 
' 

determination was not enough wi tbout the necessary resources. The Benk!e . . 

representative bad also pointed out that there had been an appreciable increase 

in its loans. He hoped that that would continue; it had not been etat~d 1 
however, which countries bad received loans. During the current financial year 

the Bank bed granted 1.8 l.oane .amounting to 290 million dollars. Out of that 
' . ' . ' 

amount, however, 100 mil.lion dollars had· been allocated to a. cat.mtry with tbe . . 

~igbest per eaptta income. Simii~rly, out of the 109 milliop dollars loaned 

durinS the fina~·cial year 1949, 4o million doll~rs -~ad gone to countries in that 
; . . . .··.: . 

category. In 1948 16 million dollars bad-been loaned to countries in the second 

category and 12.5 million ,dollars to. :those ·in the thizd. Hie d~le~ation viewed 
' . t. . . . ' . > • ... • 

that state of affairs with consi~erable concern particularly since in t~at way . . .. ... , ·-:~ .· . . . - . : . . . . . . ' : 

tbe Bank's operations tended _to widen further the gap between the dev~loped- and 
" ~ . .. ' . ' ' ; ; 

the under-developed countries. 

Like the Bank, t~~ Experts considered that e~pendi~uree for economic 
' ''• 

development were essentially intended to enable the countries concerned to supply 
. . - ' ~- , .. 

goode and services. That was obviously desirable but the representative of. the ..... .. . 

Bank bad gone on. directly to say that tbe increase i~ income resulting from an . . 

increase in production would lead to a greater demand for impOrted goode. It was 

-~i~fi9ult not to accept that. oonolueion in itself, but countrie~ _could always 

resort to reet~ictive exchange and trade measures to ~oun~eract any possible 
. " 
~rmful effects az:tstng from the situation referred to by the Bet!k: 

Several members of the Commission ~ad.yoi~ted out that national resources 
'· 

could.be increas.ed b~ t~ng to br~ng about a more favourable relationship between 

import and .export prices. Be··quoted several passages from econotpic treatia_es, . 

. relating in particular to South America, which showed that quite often after 

paying for imports, the proc,eds "f axports were insufficient to meet tbe needs 

of economic development. Aa'tf~roz111c.n representative had said, at the Generel 

Assembly's fifth session, bulk purchases ot ~w materials of strategic importance 

could 1mprove the trede balance of under-developed countrie~ but a lack of equip• 
' . . . 

ment, on the other,b8lld 1 .. might retard th~ development of those countries. Such a 

situation was not encouraging, as it merely accentuated the disequilibrium which ..,, 

/existed 



F./CN .1/SR • 11:3 
Page 5 

existed between developed and under·developed eountrles, ·pe.rttcular-ly as tbe 

requirements of. intemational security took preceClenoe~ over economic -development. 

Th~ problem assumed immense proportions for und.er•d'eveloped war-devastated . 

c_oun~r1ee such as the Philippines~ arid a: development -programme might· well ~main 
a dead letter _unless the country received· intemational. assistance:.~ .t;. plan to 

regule.ri2e the circulation' of capttal·sbould be drawn up at once. ~!lcreaeee in 

the price of certain esaential.commodit1.es end stock·p111ng of sueb Commodities 

would have repercussions on tbe pric:e ·of 6tl:i'er products. ·were under-developed· 

countries to se 11 their produce at curren't· · h1gb prices, · their trade balance 

.would tend to become stable; on-the othe~ band, ~conomic development was 

h~pered and the under-developed countries were placed in a very difficult 
,· .. ' • • t . 

situation by their cOncentration on a ame.ll number of crops. · FAO' e report .for 

1950 showed that, ·~part from rice,· cotton e.nd. c:ne or two other products, 

production could not.be increased from one ;year to:the next; ·a period of seven 

years was required for some crops. That observation \las of particular interest 

to- the under• deve-loped countries. For tbem the solution \/!:IS very simple: they 

needed techni·cat .assistance and international investr~~mt, 'tn' ~rt1cular, tbrougb 

intensified operations b;y the Bank, '"hich should grant loans even for unprofitable 
. . 

projects. The Benk should grant credits up to 1,000 million-dollars. That 

amount would be ample and would make a great contribution to the well·being of 

humanity. 

A situation that was neither wer nor peace was .o~.rtainly .not 

favourable to economic development,· but the most important point was to avotd 

leaving people with a feeling of disappointment. 

Mr. Garcia read ·several passages from articles in the .~merican Press 

which sbo·1-1ed how serious the s1 tuation \las both from the aoqtal and human points 

of view. Tbe articles particularly- stressed the fact that two thirds of tbe 

\lorld'a population \/ere suffering.want and concluded that peace would be' in 

danger eo long as that situation lasted. Tboee ideas were not platitudes; 

they were the expression of deep- feelings for bul'iianity, and the Commission 

should give heed to them. The Council was proposing not to continue tbe 
' 

Comm1ss1o~ after 1951. The Commission would therefore have to try to achieve 

concrete results. 

. /'fir. C.IIERNYSHEV 



E/CJJ. 1/SR ~.1, ll 
Page 6 

Mr •' .CHERNY~. (Union., of Sf.) viet Soqj,altst ~epublicsJ wiljlbed, to corre~t - ·. . . . ' ·, -.' - ' ' .. 

:~ mtsinterpre,tl;i-t;otl of. hie .~UI!lrk_l15. on. tb.e pa_~'J; Qf tbe lJni t.~Q. States rep~~ent,a~ 
u ' • ' • ./ • ~- _,_, •, • 

tive. He h~d nat said ,that be was ,o:ppose_d in principle .. to fo~1gn investment, but .. . . ' ' . •, . 

}Je.·bad said, on _tbe subject of f1uch investment,. that it .was primarily by mobi.Uz-
~-· - ' . . ,; . ' 

ing -and making bett~r use of .. the .,national re.sources of under-developed CO\lntriee 

that .. tbeir·'f}.c;~nQIDio. dev-elopme,n.t a'Qd: 1ndepe.ndence .Q.f .for.E!I18Q c~pital.would, be -· . . . ' . . . -· . . ~ 

ensured. H~ :had added t}le.t iDt~x:oe.t1..ona,l inve.stments w_ere .e.ccepta'ble as an 
. . '. . . . -. 

eddt ti onal means of. <\.eve l9pi.ng tbe national ;reso~cep and streng:tbening tbe 
' - ,. - " <JOt • 

inde~ndenoe of .the countries · conce_rned. . .. , 

.· · It was wrollg to claim, as the Chairman had done, 1n bis capacity as . . ~ •, . ' . . ' . . . - . . .. 
Brazittan representattv~, that f.oreign. c~pi~al investments 1 in pa:rticular ~~ch 

inyest~pents-1 in Russia .pad. facUi tate4 tbe latter's .ecqnomJ.c developmenti the . . . - . . ~ ' . ' 

sole mot:tve of the .. illvestments ~de in Russia before the great October revolution 

bad been-exploitation; and Mr •. Cberpysbev could not accept the Chairman's 

conclusion. · 

The CHAI~N, speaki:os as tbe representative of :Sradl, said be hEld '· 

mel;"ely recalled tbe fact that the first steel.works in Russia had been installed. 
, • t' ·.• •. •, 

by French oapt,tal. 

Mr. DAY.BAS (France) feared that the c~~ission would lose patience 

if he were to attempt the bare enumeration of the industrial enterprises and 

r&ilway developments finance-d by French investments in Russia. 

Mr. M.ASOIN (Belgium)· reminded.. ·the USSR representative that various 

enterprises such as the Ode's sa tramways, the Nicolas· railways, the Donetz 

glassworks and others had been established in Russia by Belgian capital, 

and. their value in 1913 had amounted to 1,000 million Belgian gold francs. 

· The CHAJBMP.N declared. the general debate closed •. 

METHOD OF \.,rQRK 

The CHAIRHAN said the Commission had before it two proposals 

for its method of work: a proposal by the Philippines, seconded by Chile, 

. that. ~he Commission should begin by examining the recommendations of the Group of 
~ ' > - .. 

Experts about international financing and then pass on to the recommendations 

l'r'RCtB:rtl.1.na 



E/CN~:l/SB.llJ. · 
Page 7 

regarding 1Jiternat1oriti~ ·trade 'and: ~1onal•act1on;. and a proposal by the Chairman 

that the ft<ldnin&~tions ·should :be ex8lld.ned in. the order 1n "yb1eh i;hey ·had been 

submitted by the Experts-.. . • . . . 

M1'. «AsoiN (:Belgium);· spe.a:ldlag tis Rap:gorteur, :'JlOWd .that in al~ . their 

ata.te:mante :the ~ ~f the -00llll:das1on bad. ·thus fez moro or less followed the 
' 

; plan of the.iJllxperts' reo()1lltllelld:e.t1ons. .That was ·not aurpr1s1ng1. ·ainoe the ~-

:me'nt~was' extre'mely log108f• Re advocatedifoU~ it in diSO\lSS~ the 

· recomzne~tions; ·rtthout1 )ovever, overlook1%18 .the PhUippine propOsal, which was 
. . I 

based on the recommendatioi\ of ·the Economic ·eM. Social Council. It might be . ,, 
poersible to reach 8greenrent ~Y. ass\tr1aaithe author of that propo~ that the study 

· of the ·international ·aapeotf~ ·er .f1ne.b01ll6 ·WO\lJ.d not be neglected evmif the ohrono-, 
logtc81 order of the :reoOlliiL&~ations were :t'oUowed. Mr.. ·.)1aso1n .··. c;~ldered that 

· the reootmnel'ldations should be .. ,tudied acoord1flS .to groups .of ideas, under .'ihe 

'head.fngs ·suggested in the Expe~a • Bepor.t, as. those rec~ndations contained \. . . . . 

· related ideas which. ·oQ\Ud not btJ examined separate~., . 
I . ·. 

Several membeTs of ~ · Comm.1aa1on had dl"awn atte~tion durin8 the 

dtoouesion to certain· points no\.' included in . those. rec~ndat1ona ,_ O(UllSly the 
. I 

dangers of inflation; the need ~or ea.rl"ying out economic .development Ull!ler 
. . . . \. ' 

o6ndi ttona of · eta.bili ty 1 the neo'Ejeaii;y 'for utilizing ex1at1llg .. foreigc currency 
' ' 

holdtnsS and the advisability of 
1~1Dg more st:msa on 'pri;vate oapi tal1 the 

condi tiona on which loans were ·~ted 8.nd the other ~tiona ~hat the Bank 

·. 'm:fgb.t perform ( 1n particUlar the ~aran~Ina of 1nvea~~ta). Acoo~dingl.y, in 

order to allow for tht)ae.· new pointp. and to see to what extetit. they could .'be fitted 

.·into the Experts.•'; recommendations~· the disouaaion should not .~e conf~d to a 

a tudy or the reoommenda. tiona.· 

Mr~ CBEBN!SBEV (Union of Soviet Soc1lil1st Republ~oe), while he ·am; no 

reason wby the·Comn:iss;lon should·-n.Ot refer to ~e Experts' re.oOllliDB~tiopst· 

considered that the apeo~fic reo~ndti"Uone which the ~ssion was suppoead to 

make to the Council should be baaed. upon tho formal proposals made b;y ita members. 

jMr. GARCIA 



E/CB.'l/SR.U3 
Pase 8 

York ·in eucl:i' a' 'wey. a!! 'tO af'f'.&ra ·ef:f":f:C!ent pre:Pa.rat'ion ... for .. :the. work'-Of;~. ~uncil t S 

Economic Comm1 ttee. He recalled that the Council's resoluti~ 8:1;lked .·the , . 

Commission to give priority to the problem of' the international finanoing of' the 

,- .. economic· deve:to:tnent·}f"t\nde~·leveloped ··countries~. '!'fie C6imlliss1on should try to 

10rk· out a brdader pliu'l fur: · <;:tel"JlS.tional.·~fin.ancing. ' Its·.task ~s to .s~e ·(that 

ecoliOtn!c dev~.l.oprlient ~ae ·,1: . .:-:rie!.,ntli rapdd to recluoevtlie disequilibrium Mtween 

developed.·•(' under-developed c61intr1&~•. ~oth the ;1\atipna:l:a:od the .iJ+tf).rna~ional 
action 'to be ta.h.o:...:. ·would ·oa.u tor '1mportan1; politic~.l· daoip-i~f! by -Gova,rnments1 

dscisions 'whieh·coi.Ud only be taken on·,the·oaais of a tllo.rougb. study of .the 

queatien. z:·such'a atUd.y 1fa:$·:&asent!~ within the. ~m.e of ;ref~renoe of_~~ 
r Commie.aion;wtch' should give·prio:i-'.ft;y.· to.~the problem of in.tel"'a8-t1~ financing, 

·although 'Mr. GarCi.a recognized: that ddinestto measUres were also ~Portant• He 

· r~lterated hls belief~~ that~ the 'p1"oblem. of' r.un. emplo~nt· ,in: economically developed 

. o6Untries, and. that of the econbtnic develoi;nnent of lesa .. developed cou:c.:tr~e~., were 

parts of the same problem, ana '·that ·i.n .:Order ~0. solve· them both it was ee~ent1al 

1D rUirrow the g~p 'betweeri 'the two . groups · o'f countries. by .. -mean~ of 1rapid economic 
... * 

development. 1fe 'therefonr considered .:J.t preferable·· to swt<with a consideration 

or' reoommehdatiori 14. Government's :would' have to .take·: a deoie.~on of princ,iple 

· 'c'onoerning the body' provided fbr in that reeommendll.tic;>n .. ··.That -particular question 

raised' praotioa.l problema aueh· as··the size of the sums to be !JOll~pted1 the 

brig1n or' the':t~a.s; thai' way in whioh they would be dietriby:!1ed and the. status 

o:f the or'ganization to be set~ up. All those problema ou,ght ~? b.e s~~ie<i by the 

members of the Commlss·ioti' in their ca];laoity. as e xperte, and Mr.. Garcia thought that 

a sub-commission miGht be ·~t up to' examine recommendation 14. He. wa.e sorry to 

have to press his proposals once again, but the. COl'llll-isaJ,on .had only !"' 11m+ ted time 

at ita disposal and might be wasting time on details to the detriment of essential 

matterY. · :1IE1 recalled the- d.liigtri of 'l:'eaolutlon 342 (XII} which the Eo0nomic and 

Social C6uncil had adopted unanimously;. that reaolut~c,m1 ~~~h .. combined,_tw.p 

different points of view, irls~ted the Commission to give pr~ority ,,:to ~blema 
; . 

/of' financing 



.· .. . . ~ . 
E/CN.l/.3R.l13J 
Page 9 · 

of fin.eJlCing _economic development. 'I~ view of::rule 61 of the rules of' procedure 
._1' "' ·; 

' ' 
he asked_ 'that_ the Cq~asi:On should. vote .fire.t. on h~s · prt>posa.l.. r. ' '. •• ·~ ' 

.
1

. Ml'· WOLFSON (canada), agreed ~hat th~ procedure su~nested. by.the U(3SR 

represE;ntative' would be ju.st~fie.d ~ft. tllf) c~i's~ion were already prepa.rirtg 1ta. 
' - ~ . . ' . . . ' . . •._ 

reC011l!llfj1fdations to.' the :Economic and)ocial Council. Tha't, hoWe-verj was cnot its 

task folt'; t~e time be,1ng. I't had ~w to study .·the )!x.perta' Report. and re66mmen~a.;.: 
- ' -· '., - : ' ' . - .. 

tiona, auggee~ chariges;, a:i.m:Plific~t1ons''or .amplfficat:tons of .o.ertain J?01Iita, and 

laf!;i?J.,v,: ~n · the.l16ht ·of :·th~t study, co:nsid~l- ita ow:n recommendat:Lo~s to the · 
#~ , ' ! • , , ·• , < • ~ I -, 

Co'Ull().il. If the mmbers of' the .ccm:tasipn thought that the work woUld be. :made . . . ~ . 
easier by studyint,;; related subJects or recorr;~llO~'tiOXlB irr the Report together.; 

he saw no objection to following the mct.."::..:>d s·Je;geated by the representative of 
i '"' . ' 

Chile, but:tn the· order suggel:!ted by the Bt;~lgHm; re)?re~ntative ~ He suggested 

that the Commission should fo:l.low the.t con::::se. 

In his o:p1ri1on1 merube.~a of the CQllll!liBf!ion were n:ri!.~taken in fea.ri'ng that, 

11' that procedure wel:;'e ad;>ptecl., t hil Co~iB13lq.Q, -v<;W.d not b~' devoting suffi~ie:rit · ·. 
• • ~ • ~ • <I '1• •. ·,. ' ' ' . ' 

tlme to the study of question.."l whio~ .they :-egarded· as of primary importsnce~ They 

could always ask the Commissil~ to speed up its discussions a.cd.reach quickly the 
' . 

questions whibh: tr#)Y_'r~?garded .as,r part~cule.rlY important. 
•, 

·,Mr. SAY..sENA (Ind"ia) was not sure that ~e had fully grasped the·. 

Rapport~r'a pr·):tJ.':;;~F.::i<l-:!i·.:h, :tt. it. invol"'[~(; making a. g~n:;,ral study of' every e~bJeot· 
'' ' " .· ... ~ '· . . . 

de~t. with 1%1. tre :x:~.PO\.';;, 8~STt·~9. to him to 'be :rather. C0nf'u.s1ng. '. ·rhe recommendations 

in the Eepcrt c:f:.t'op..,d '';I: ~);:~ Lt;I,;r ,fi•3ld ·for· study. :In that; c.~cnTYJJt~nn ·he supporyed 
k' -'- ' •• - • • ~- ' • '. • ~ -. 

the suggsstion ot' t'::tt.: r,~.:·. ~.c .. ,ian rep:."'e:;;ente.t~ve.. The. Commission r.o1'tld :exeurine ·any · 

other r.c)CO!;'.a:t3!'~1.B.":i:Jon Tvh:tch it regarded as important o;-, to follow the sugg~stion 

of the U2~8~:? !:'<?,:~,;\;f,:G:nta.tiv~ .• ,.d.i:.aregard those reeollllll.endartfons in,.the_J~epo~t: whicb ·l;o Hi' • . ' . . . . 

seemed, /. !JUpel"f:ltuous. 

' 
/With 'r$saJ;'d 

: . . ~ 



. , · - With regar.d to the order in .which the Commission would exa:Une 'the . 

~rts• ~camm.e~~t1,op~., he~· w1U~g ~o accept .eithez: of. the two met~~ds 
proposed, 1. e. , to follow the '~d~r chosen by the Experts or to begin with the 

rec~da.tions fqr ~~tep1a.tio~l f1~c1ng, :Both had advant~es and disadvantages. 

.I.f it besan, :with 1ntern~t1onal ~~nenciBE!, the Cot.mniesi.on would, of cours,e,, be 
. ' ,, .... ~- . . ' . . 

tackling' the problem to whict:k the Council.had given priority, but it would be 
·, . . ' . 

doins- so before. ·the ~.etc factors had been, defined. ·On the other hand, if it 
~. : . t. .• • • . • . ' • - ' . --. . .., 

toU9l(e4. the order ~hoe en by ~he. Experts, · th~re might obviously be long ... ' " 

d:l.ecussiOl.!.~ on tl'+e .first rec~ndat~ons. B()Wever, he would prefer the Cotmnission 

to follQW· the:.qrder o~ the Report, .but a~ the same time decide to pass as rapidly 
. . . ~- ,·;:.- . ; • ' t . . ' 

as possible .. over t~e recommende:ti.ons. 1n sections A and B • 

.Mr •. WOLFSON (Can~) supported the Indi~ representative's proposal. 

.... · . . . ·The. CllAIRMAN alQo supported the pro:P,oaal. In order to speed up 
,. -.•. , ·,_ . ., 
cous~derat1on, of tpe reCQll':mendation~ 1n sections A and B, he proposed that 

representatives should.make their sugeestiane in writing. 
···- . . 

Mr. MASOIW (Belgimn) would prefer not to have the meml>ers of the 
: ' ~ - - ,. - . . . 

COD!Jllission obliged tQ. submit written texts before they ha.d even made su13geetione. 

~be members of ~he. Comm4~s1on were sitting ae experts· rather than as Gove~nt 

:t;GJ»1~:usentat:Lves 1 ~d 1n addition, the Commission would not be drafting 1mmed~ately 
~lw.:t~.of tlJ.e final re~olut~C>Jie whie~ 1t would send to the Council. He e~ggeeted 

~ 1. • ' • ' 

tberef'9re that the Commieston a~ould ~q~ views on the recommendations gr~pe~ 
. ~ . . . 

und~~ each of tbe three beadings indicated ~ the Experts . 
. ; . . ·. 

' . 

Tb~ CBAifU.1AN said that the C:Ollml1seion had to deci.de whether 1 t would 

adopt the Chilean :Proposal,. whioll was to group tbe reo0Jhmendat1ons in a certaiJ;l . 
' . I ' -. >·. 

order; ·or wh~ther 1 t would examine them one by . one in the order given by the 

Experte. 

Mr~· HSIU CBA (Ch1na) thought there would be no pq1nt ,in tbe Commission 

regr~uping the recommende.t1ona, since the Experts had already done that. He also 

/supported 



E/CN~i/SR.ll3 
Page 11 

"'> 

··eu.pportEAd the Pb1lippille proposal,· :since the Ccmmdss:l::>n·ta moat, ilnpor,~.a,ht .task was 
, 'C .• ~oo ·' ' "" .,, , " 

to forb:nilate arid. suggest to the ·'col.mcil practical methode of inte,rpational .. 
" ' ·• '· ·• J, -_'.·,.:c.. ••• I' ' ' I. 

f1nane1ilg. · It might n'Ot be a'ble ·to devote sufficient time to that taa.k if it. 

began by examining the recommendations in sections A and B. 

: ' • - ' '"< •• : ~ '. -~ • • -: .. ' • : ' ' • 

Mr.· s.AKSENA: (India) said that. a clearer imF6siion of. the. V'ie~e of tl;e 

members o:! the Commission on ·ea~h ~ of the R~por.t. ~~uld ,l)e· obtained; 1f it were 

studied chapter by chapter. It the discussion was not too detaiied1 parts one and. 

two oould be f1n1ahtfa· fairly quickly. ·' Th~t pro~edu~e wauld J'+a~e the addit!.on~l 
~ . . . . ., 

.adV1,1nte.ge of clearli defining the basis·. upon which the CommissiQn would discuss 
. . ~.. ' : ' . 

· the··.matter most iinportant to 1t1 that is; ;Part th~ee ~f t~e Report~ . '·: 
·.-•. 

;. ... 
Mr:. WEINTRAUB (s.ecretaey of tlie cODlllli.ssion) ·said ~~~t 1 unde~ rule 6l;of 

the rt.\les of pr6cedure' the C~esion Jlllet. eonsid~r the va;i·Ol:l'B. pro'~edttral· :. ' 
. " ' ' -

proposals in the order of their presen~tion. The representative of Chile had 

certainly made his suggestion first, bu; he had, made it cJ.esr tbat it _was only a 

euggest1on1 not e formal· p:roposal. The othe~ i?rodedur~i p~oposale ~r~eented to 

the Commission came tram the representative of the.Philippinea ~~rom the 

represente.ti ves of India and Canada. If the repr~sentati ve of the Philippines 

wished to have his proposal voted on, that would be .done. 

Mr.' Sl'INEB<iorn:R (United States of Jurierlca) felt sv.re· that ail tlle -bere 
• " •,· -~ ' :, > - ~ 

of the Ca.tmdeeion were fully aware of the order · ot priority imposed upon ·them by 

the resolutions of the.Economic and Social Cdunci:{ ana.' of. the General ~S~$b.l;r~. 
The Commission would, therefore, give particular attention to. the gueeti~ of'the 

f1na.nc1ng of economic developmept 1n under .. developed countries. At its twelfth 

.session the COuncil had assigned priority to' the question ot .f1~lUlC1ng in general, 
•• • • J • ·~ j ~ . • • ' • , • ' , ' ' ; 

not to· that of external .financing. That~ however, did !lot Jtean i;.!lat the othe.r. .. 
. . 

aspects of the report el:lculd be neglected. The members of th~ c®D:nission should 

~e their comments brief, and should consider all the rec~en4ations made. He 

wciuldnot for,mally support either of tbe two procedures recommendei to the 

/eCillJilission 



Jr./CN;.l/SR. ~ 
Page 12 · · 

.··,; Oawm!a~io.q1 but. he,:thbu~ht it· .. poss~\lle, in any ev:ent, to c6Jfiplete fair·l;f rapidly 

the cone:Lderat1pn of .~commendations .. :.Hto.q an(i. 9 to 12, which dealt ·with 

s~bJtr;lcts 0tb.er than finanQing;- be,fore. taking up :the dete:iiled :study of the la:tter 

QtJestion. ,., ~ . ' 
t':,! 

Mr. QARqii} -(Philippines) p0inte'd ¢it that the most important pe!'li c>f 

::the E.:J~:pert;s 1 .Rep~t we.e 'tbat. which contained _their re.cOI!!Dlfindation.e, · and, >ti:1e~,' ahcu J.a 
~- yeey care:f'ully. stud:!~d by;.,.tbe· ... Conttnission. Since the. Co:mmiastcin aid 'not· appear 

'P1? .be . ~(#ry. ~uch -~ fa:v:our of his. procedural pr,opoeal; be .wPilld not .:press for· a 

.vo.te. .o~_.it.. ~p.ste,.ad .. he 'voulQ. :eugges~' the following coxnprami.ee:.' ·'he would· agree 

to the Commi&U;~ion. l;leg:Lnping .ita :c~-ei~ration of the ·rao'Olllmendatioos' with·. e~o'tion A.1 

follow o d by section B, before taking up the study' of the recommendations in 

aec~f_on 01 whiqh he -considered :the ·:most· important i but in order to' expedite the 

work, ·9!'3. :pro;Poeecl;l;;hat,,the. Commission.•. should examine· the recommendations 111· ·the 

~~ret, _:t.~o sections. together .. ; . · 

Mr..,~~ (In<Ua) sai(l.)le had no. obJec'b-ion to the PhiJ..ippine p!'opoeal. . . . . " ; 

·. ' ,. 

' .. Mr. WOLFSON (Canada) concurred. . .. 
'· 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) asked whether 1t was the 

. · C.OlllllliEJsiCfXi.'e intention to m,ake.:a quick atudy o:f recar:!lmendation 8, .which he thought 

. ,})ffr~.1cu1ar:cy important.: . Jie >touid like. to know whet}lw. the d:eo1a1on·'whfch· 

1;he Ccmmiee ion.. was. nbbut :.to take, mplied u· qu1:ok atudy· of the recCI!'JJlend(lltiona · •. . . ' ' '• .· "•' ' ' ' -, 

.. :~:·in :at;)Qt~PnE;~· A.ppd B. · .':':· · , · 
. ~ " ' : '" ' ~ 

. ;, .. 

·. . :. · JLFSON (Canada) ask~ the l'epresent~1ve of th~ l?llili~ines 'ibsther 
·, . . 

the:.;pu~ee.·vt hi a p~opoeal was e~@lply_ to 'def.e~ ·aon&idera:t1on· of aec:tienl\3 'A ?end B . ,- . ~ . ,.,. . - ' . . 
:Qf: t¥ ~~clationa. until .la.ter. 

/JAr. GARCIA 



E/CN.,l/SR.ll3 
Page 13 

· Mr,. GARCIA (Philippines) replied that tbat .. vas not hie intention;· h~ 

wae merely asldng the Conm1eo1on :to ~:tuq those ·reoommen.de.t1one. as quickly as . : 

possible in order to· shorten the d1acuss10n.- · · , .. .. . . _,_ . t 

The CHAI:R&\11\N, speaking as representative of Brazil, said he wo}lld not ... 

pres:eJ 'hie proposal thAt the rec~nde.t1ons should be· oons.idered one ,'\ly one. It 

waq for ~•embers themselve& to decide how long a time tbey wished :to devote to .t~t 

task. ~·With reference to· tl.:le Fh;U-1ppine=.propoeo.l:,' however, he thou~t that the , __ 

rec~t icn:w iti section B were\ exceedinsl-1 !mpol'tant and should. be g1 ven_ clo~e 

Mr. EZEKIEL (Food and Agriculture Organization} pointed out that the 

wording ·of aomer:of the recammend.at1ona in seotl,on A should be modified before they 

were s.Ubm.itted :to the <Ecouomio and Social Council. .:Moat of thoa.e rec~~dat~ons 
mentioned measures which migbt be taken by the different countries, but 

reccimmendat:lon l,i for example, contained no such suggeQtion•· : The same was true 

of the entire chapter which dealt With popU].at1on.; The. Commission ~gbt. ~ke .~ 

quick study· of the reCCllll!lEtr:idations in section A, and 8111\Plify them:where necessary 

for mltindesion :to t)le Economic and.- Social Council. ·. 

In reply to Mr. GARCIA (PliilipPinee} /"the cirAIRMAN propOsed that the· · 
' ' . . ; . " ' ' - _< . ~_. . - - - . ...._ _. - • . . . 

,Commission should make e. qu1ck studj' of the reecmlliendat1oos in a~ctiona A' and: B . 

in ord~r ~o b~ able to devote a.s much time as possible to the rec~ndations 
1~ sect:1oo' 0~. 

It was so decided~ 
._,. r. 

. . ' 

, REPORT OF THE GROOP OF.· ~~9 APPOINTED B';f: 'l'BE ~"TARY -~ UNDER EOONOOO 

A}ID Sc;x:l:W,, O~Ql_L ~SOUJT~ON 290. (II) ON ~sp:BES ~0. REW'CE ~~ AND 

, ·UND~LOYMEN'l'· m ·UNDER-DEVELOPED C<XJN'l'RI:BS IN THE. LIGRT OF. ~U~S dF . ' - '., -' •;"' '- ' ._ 

ECONOOC DEVELOPMENT (E/1986) (ITEM 4 OF THE AGENl:ll\) 

The CHAJRMAN, speaking e.e t~epreeentative of Bre.z1l,aa:td that in his 

opinion the wording of recommendation 1 was rather ve.gu.e. 

/Mr. MA.SOIN 



Jl!/CN.l/SR.ll3 
,ilage 14 

--------------------------------------

:tAr. MASOIN (Belgium) agreed, and though~ t~t the text of recommendation 1 

should be revised if it Wa.a to be included ·lh the· Comm.iaaion1·a reporl; ·Accordingly, 

he proposed- the deleti~n of the ~ords preceding ·'the· phrase "to remo~e th~ ·: 

obstacles to free and equal opportunity"~ s'O 'that the recommend8tion would make a. 

positive propOsal for certain reforms which might be considered by under-~eveloped 

countries. 

Mr. CI!ERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socffiiist 'Republica) understood that . . 
for the time being the Commis~ion wa~ not taking concr~e decisions, but limiting· 

1 tself. to comments on the' reccmi111end.8ti'6ns set forth: ·fn the Report of the G:r•oup' of 

El;Perts. He reserved the riSht therefore to submit -his observations later1·the 

fe.et that he would make no further remark did not mean that he approved the text 

of the recommendations. 

Mr. WOLFsON (Canada) BUgBested that th~· words "or sex" should be inserted 

arter "~ •• based on·re.ce, coloU.r1 caste, creed" in the teXt. o·f''recorimendation 1. -· 

Mr. s-r.nmBa.nm (United states of America) se.id he had not foreseen the 
,_- ~ . . . . . . .. 

turn which the disoussiOo. would take; he therefore ~eserved. the right to transmit 

to. the COmmission iat~r' some Stiggestions. roiating to 'the·. text. of ·rec~nmendatlon 1~, 
particularly on land reform, so that it could be ineluaed: in the Conmission' s 

report. Ro added that Dfficial and p~ivate circles in the.United States both felt 

that the questil'iJns dealt wi~h in rec<:;mllendat1on 1 fe.l;l.with1n:a .sphere in whic}l the 

United Nations could play- a very impG>zwt:.ant part, but where the initiative lay with 

sovernmente themselves. Those complicated questions raised many diff~cult1es wit~ 

resard to their scope and consequences, and involved individual _decisi~~~ by the 

goVe:rPinents concerned. As an emmple, he referred to t}fe land reforms. recommended 
. '. . ' . . .· ,f . .- ,. 

by the _Group of ~erts and pointed out that those were problema wh~ch __ ~ff~ct.~ not 

onl.y the under-developed countries: in the United States,. for instance, it Wa.e OnlY 
in the last twe~y years . that . the .. greatest ad V8J:?-Cee h8.d b·~n ~e in· the mat~er o_f 

; • ~ < 

/land 



E/CN .. fiSR~l~~ -·t~' 
Page 15 

la~ ;r~f'om,~ : ,He ::~~lfJJ,.~ ~~~ ,~c;mld sul?tlJ1;.'t{ ·s'onte', ~nts ~:~~ the::11 aubJect very 
S'hortl~ .:aJ?.d tha-t,, the ;&P,eCialir;;:ed a_gene1es1 . the· Secretar~at ~:uitf 'the 'l:llimqers G?f .: 

the 09~1ss,ton, . .c<!luJ.9.. 7use:tuJ.ly, .. e~. the. questloh".: ·: jie' · als·e;· ~ked .. wba;t ;~s tlle 

sta~.u.s;.qf. a, J;'ePQ~ on. tha~ .aub~eat whl.e~ had b&en :r:eque~.ted U:nder General Asae!nblt· 

resol~'tt},<?n 401 (y:) ... · · · · · .. ~ · · · . · · 

.,.~ .. . .. Mr ~ .. WEI~tJP. (Sec;ret~. or .the q~ssii.Qn} aai~:f .itn reply 't6' the: 
Uni:t~:~ · Sta~es !ep~s.~ta'bi -ye '.a ~"~~~1on1.: tpa~, the res'}lut~IJ recommended·· the·:.; 

SeCl'e~·Gen~ral·1 in. cO"'!oper.at;t.~·vith the }food ana AsricUlturEi ~r~i~~tiohr 
to prepe.r~ and . submit.~ :to the thirteenth session ·6:r.·· the .Econoiuic and Social·:: · 

Co~Q~l·;azl ~s~s rit t~·,e~en;.~o· W.hich ·~~$t!~it'~t~ forms ot·asra:da!r ·. ., 

str.uot~e.: and:, .1n/~ieul:li\t)~ syst~ ot .~. t~n,_litre.f 1~+. the :u.rider-dev~loped' · ·: ·; 

O'O~~tes. a~d/territories. ~pede4, · eOoz:lomfe, deye~nt, and 8.1.$0 ftskeql·~ t~·. , . 
E,e9nom1;.c. f4lld Social Col.DlC.il to :":ubmi~: ~~~en~tl~ to the . Qeneral; Asseimbly. · · 

The Searetary-General he.d prepared thit·.repol't, reque~ted1 ·in eo:-opeiat:l:on 

vith the FAO, but Yitlwut making a detailed study of' the question. The dratt 

repo.rt;lla.c} .. r:eoEJntly been tten1; tq th&~speetllli~ed agenoiesj·vhich had bf?en asked 

to submit their comments. The report would be revised and sent \i~·a ·fw·.aays· to 

the reproduction services, so that the members of the Economic arid Social Council 

woUld be able to have ~t s,ilt w~ before:·the. c;pe~.,iof the'·Ju1y\session. The 

report.:.S~uUieq defects. in · tl;l.e . ~e;ra~ian. 'str\ie't~tl' in ,se't;em~ tj,elda'. frand :'tenure~· .. _ 
:rtscal'pqlic7'1 ·problema. of··a¢~;ultura.l eeo~-' ·the 11\'!e~tfOn ~rt ~ioult¥?-·, ·• 

credit'- ~~to. )•' I~ ~,·~aseptial~ an. :inCCIIUplet~~d~~t:~~: 1-t;·d.i4 \Cf01lt6'1q ·a .. : · 

s,~ .ot ~he.,v~ibua,·,;a.t~ps.:take.n:by e;overnment~ d\ll'!i'ftS th~· le,;at :re..J\ tear~!\;.~ :Ln. . 
that connexion·tt l1mi~d .itsQ~·-to analysing tla:ose 11lleasures Yithout;~va11m~ix?e ., 

them. It waa tor the ::Eo;onomta .end .Social co~il ·to judge' th~,ir ~tfec;~ ~ < , ·'. 

oonclusions of' the report showed that it was impossible ·to rec~d .~ ·eiilgle , 
I. • ' • • ' 

co\Jrse of aot.iOn; governments would have to adopt a n\ltl:lber otdif'f'erent measures 

and principles. lte addAA··~~ 4.11-~.wp,\il,d:·~lJ".not be possible. to distribute the . ., . . 

complete report to the members of' the Comnission before the ~urrent pession closed, 

' .. 
. / ' 

'. 



. . ]'fio. ~L. (FOQd,e.nd A~t,()Ultur.e. oi-gati1~t1on). t~ Mr. We~ ·; 
"· ~ • < - ' ' '" ·-. " • • ~ • ' • • ' ~ •• • ' \> '· • ., ' • • • 

tor his ~~atemen-t?.. lie empha,s:1~e4 ~t a st~ ot. tbe ~erta,~ .~eomtllendat~orlS.: ·1, · . . ; . . - . . . . ' 

sh~~· t,~t tb~~e. was :no, ~iler~l. ~cea a:od. ~~t. ~e.fb c~t17· m~t. make· :lt~ . ·~ · 

oYn ,deci~ions ( lal'J4 :tenure 1 fisc~l" r.eto~ 1 . ~1cultu!m1 credit poli~,;r 1 •Ot(f.) ~ , 
.. • ' I ' -. .· ' ' ' • i . . ' . . ' ' '" ' • ' ~ ' • 

It was therefore difficult for the Commission to make aey decis19fl•. He fe1tt 

however1 that it would be necessa.:ry to alter the ten of the t-ecomt:nendation in 

question before, stibmitting. :1~ to the Ec~c and .soot~ Council. T,be. t¢ ·could 
• ' . t • ' .- . . -~ • ~--

contain :recommendatipns to,.goverlliOOnts to.in1tie.te ·thQ f'ormule.tion ot pro~s· 
. f, ; _. : _.. • ' ··~ - . • ' . • • •. .• . . . 

of co-9~<11na~d"ret~, and t() d~elpp a. t:Lme .. sche4ule for carrying su,~h reforms 
.. .~ i· ,.'.- ,.t. . - . . ; . '. -- . . . . - . 

iilto'"action •. Re .. was tpus ~rought .. to. ~" .. ~ a,.e.~Qnd suggesticn:. the tact ot 
.. : ' ~ --'. ·- . . . ' '·. .. . ' . ... . -, 

includ~ 8'!1Ch ~speots . Qf r~l- de'I.~l,opment 1f1. ~-~oomrnendatio:a l raised a probl •. 
of prope.ge.na.a. tm.~. educa~ion• H'EJ. Suggelilte4 tAerQto~~· tbe.t recOIQDlendation 1 sbOu~d. 

• ' .. -. • ;. • • ' ; ' • ·' ' ' ' ·: • • ~ ··•.· • ',. J ·, • . ' . • -· • 

be d1vid~ ... ~to_;tw'9 part&..r:. thet .r:trs~ conce~:'tPe .progranme._ot devel~me:nt and . 

activitJ. affecting t'~rtJ. :J.ndiyidua.;J.J.y~ an~ the second ~onoern:J.Dg tho prepare.Uon 
~ ,. ' ' • '_ > r,',• '• •, •" " '_, • ' • 

ot: ,a. prog:ranrme .O,f gene~l eduQe.:ti~, . . . . . ,, .. , . .' . .' . - . ; . . . .~ 

, '· . ~,. • • 1 ' 

Mr. DAYRAS (FJ:ano~). assoo:t~ted hiJnsolf. w1th those tvo ~~esti.ons which .. 
. .. . . .. ' - .... . 

he t~lt were vis~ •. ; .. . . 

• I •',t J • 




